
From:   Christopher Imlay   

To:   Web Filer   
Date:   April 30, 2019

Subject:   File Num#0623-EX-ST-2019   reminder on FAA pre-coordination data request
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

There is no FAA coordination necessary for this application as amended. The coordination that would
have been required for use of the center frequency 1372 MHz was rendered moot by an amendment filed
on or about April 16, 2019 (see response to reference number 47198, filed April 16, 2019) deleting that
channel from the application for STA.    

Please process this application as soon as possible since it was filed April 4 and specified a start date of
April 29, 2019.   

Thank you very much.


